

T/Chief Constable
T/Chief Constable Darren Martland
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



25th November 2025

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 1440/25 Public Space Protection Orders (PSPOs)

I refer to your request for information which was received by Cumbria Constabulary on 27th October 2025. I note you seek access to the following information:

I have recently received a response from the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria who has suggested that: –

“I unfortunately do not hold the data regarding fines etc that you are requesting, the Constabulary may hold this information.”

I am aware that there has been a focus over the course of the summer on holding fly campers to account across Cumbria and I was wondering if anyone had been fined or held to account for littering? I would greatly appreciate it, if you could share any data you may have on this issue.

Clarification requested – 04/11/2025

“Can you please provide a timeframe for your request?”

Clarification received – 06/11/2025

“Since the enactment of the Public Space Protection Orders (PSPOs) under the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act in 2014 – in total, how many PSPOs have been issued in this area up to the present day?

I would also be grateful, if you could also answer:

How many PSPOs have been issued in each year since 2014 to present day?

How many PSPOs have been issued in Eden each year since 2014 to present day?

How many PSPOs have been issued in South Lakes each year since 2014 to present day?

How many PSPOs have been issued in Furness each year since 2014 to present day?”

Your request for information has been considered, and I can advise you that the information requested is not held by Cumbria Constabulary, therefore the response to your request is no information held.

The information is most likely held by the local councils so I suggest contacting the relevant councils for information.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.



Complaint Rights

If you believe your request has not been properly handled, or you are otherwise dissatisfied with the outcome of your request, you have the right to request an internal review.

In the first instance, please email freedomofinformation@cumbria.police.uk quoting the FOI reference number and explain why you are dissatisfied. Your complaint will be considered and a response will be provided to you after your complaint has been investigated.

If you remain dissatisfied following conclusion of the internal review, you have the right, under section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act, to complain directly to the Information Commissioner.

The address for the Information Commissioner can be found below:

The Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Complaints to the Information Commissioner can also be made online:

[Make a complaint | ICO](#)

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Cumbria Constabulary.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.

